EAST HANOVER PARKS AND RECREATION

MEETING MINUTES for May 1st, 2017

Board Members Present:

Steve Espenshade, Karen Zemitis, Laurie Reichert, Yvonne Sharrow, Rick Smith, Dave Hamaty, Karen Henry

Board Members Absent:

None

Park and Rec Director:

Anthea Stebbins

Meeting Guests:

Eve and Jim Schnader and Cecelia Frey. Thank you for attending our meeting tonight.

Meeting called to order at 7:02 PM

- Previous month's minutes for April 2017 approved. Motion for approval requested by, Laurie Reichert, 2nd Dave Hamaty. Motion approved by all present, 7-0. P&R Funds Report for April 2017 was approved as presented.
- Eve and Jim Schnader who are township residents are Bocce Ball players and would like us to consider putting in Bocce Ball Courts for singles and for tournaments. They said it is a great way to get outdoors and meet people and that there are other residents who also like to play. The P&R board said we would look into the type of courts and prices and discuss this further at the next meeting.

P/R Directors Report:

- Trails Plan -Trails Plan/ Scope of work being submitted to BOS at next meeting. Will also suggest having a township trail map brochure for the public to use.
- New Chain hoops have been put on basketball courts.
- Wood Carpet was put on the playground.
- Roller Hockey Court Repairs—Waiting on 3rd estimate.
- New Halloween Parade Rules Look over and email Anthea with any suggestions or changes we would like to see.
- Movie in the Park Will be held the weekend after Labor Day Anthea will email movie suggestions that we can pick from.

Old Business:

- Building Feasibility Study in now on Hold.
- Part-Time Seasonal Help is now on Hold.

- Disc Golf Hire K&W for design work which will be approx. \$2750.00. Will cost approximately 10 to 12 thousand to install.
- **MOTION MADE** by Dave Hamaty and 2nd by Laurie Reichert to move forward on the design work and building plans for the Disc Golf to be installed in the Park. Motion approved by all present 7-0.
- **MOTION MADE** by Karen Zemitis and 2nd by Lori Reichert to purchase an 8ft Memorial Bench with the price not exceeding \$1000.00. Motion Approved by all present 7-0.

New Business

- June 10 Get Outdoors Day Looking to hire someone for live music. Looking for volunteers to help with Volleyball and other activities. Sky Camp of Grantville in Lebanon County (Summit Ministry School) will be running a table with games at this function. Thank you, Sky Camp.
- We need to find more teen programs.
- Park and Rec Goals Continue to work on the new Park Plans and start putting some of the trails, disc golf, and others park amenities from the park plan into the park as soon as possible.
- Cecelia Frey said she pruned the Red Twig Dogwood for us. Cecelia has graciously offered to help weed areas of the park and offered to help with any planting needs we have. Thank you for all your help, Cecelia!

• Meeting Adjourned at 8:53 PM

Motion was made Laurie Reichert, 2nd by Karen Zemitis. Motion approved by all present.
7-0

Next Park and Rec Board Meeting

• June 5th, 2017 – 7pm (**KZ**)